
From: Bartholomew, Craig O CIV USARMY USAG (USA) 
<craig.o.bartholomew2.civ@mail.mil> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 1:57 PM 
To: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR 
Cc: Herzog Blumer, Susan R CIV USARMY IMCOM (USA); Friedl, Brent A CIV 

USARMY USAG (USA) 
Subject: BRRTS No 02-42-581481 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
Attachments: FTBP1  DETAILED SITE MAP.pdf; FTBP1 WELL INFORMATION.xlsx; WELL 

PHOTOS.pdf 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Tim, 
 
Addition of two feet of gravel, as part of a drainage control effort, has resulted in burial of thirteen of 
the flush-mount monitoring wells at Former Fire Training Burn Pit #1 (FTBP1; BRRTS No 02-42-581481; 
see attached map and photos).  These wells are located within the PFAS plume that extends west of 
FTBP1 and will be needed during the RI/FS work.  I just wanted you to know that the installation is in the 
process of retaining a certified driller to extend each of these wells above ground, install pro-tops 
bollards, and re-develop the wells.  We want to make certain that they will be ready for sampling when 
the RI/FS work begins.    
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks, 
 
Craig O. Bartholomew 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Directorate of Public Works 
ATTN: AMIM-MCP-EC 
2171 S. 8th Avenue 
Fort McCoy, WI 54656 
craig.o.bartholomew2.civ@mail.mil 
Telework: (608) 633-5994 
Office: (608) 388-8453 (DSN 280) 
Fax (608) 388-6235 
 
"We are the Army's Home" 
 
 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
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ATTACHMENT B.1.b.
DETAILED SITE MAP
CLOSURE REQUEST

FIRE TRAINING BURN PIT 1
BRRTS NO. 02-42-278852

FORT MCCOY, WISCONSIN
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WELL
DEPTH  

(feet)

SCREEN 

LENGTH    

(feet)

P133A 40 5
OW133B 18 10
P134A 40 5
OW134 18 10
P135A 40.5 5
OW135 18 10
P136B 18 10
OW136A 40.5 5
OW137 18 10
OW138 18 10
OW143 18 10
P308A 40 5
OW308 18 10

FTBP1

WELL INFORMATION



MONITORING WELLS TO LENGTHENED 

 

P133A-OW133B 

 

P134A-0W134 



MONITORING WELLS TO LENGTHENED 

 

OW135-P135A 

 

OW136A-P136B 



MONITORING WELLS TO LENGTHENED 

 

OW136A-P136B 

 

OW137 



MONITORING WELLS TO LENGTHENED 

 

OW138 

 

OW143 



MONITORING WELLS TO LENGTHENED 

 

OW308-P308A 

 

 

 


